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From:

To: GHT

Subject: Greater Hobart Traffic Congestion(Southern Outlet)
Date: Thursday, 5 September 2019 11:19:21 AM

The Committee,

To ease the congestion in the morning peak hour traffic from Kingston, is it not possible to make
two lanes available on Davey St. travelling into Hobart (contra flow) from 07.30 to 09.00 so that
traffic wishing to pass through Hobart can do so with the minimum of delay and do not allow
stopping to drop schoolchildren off |

| can remember when Davey St. used to be two way traffic and surely this wouldn’t be in the
“too hard” basket ?

Kind regards,

Peter Allcock

Blackmans Bay.





